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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Regan Caviness
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Utility Quarters

Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 
Office: 800-956-9883 
 
www.GannettPeakRanch.com 
http://www.sheldonbeef.com 

 
 
Schedule a call at your convenience here: 
https://calendly.com/ceosheldonbeef 
 

From: Regan Caviness <Regan@cavinessbeef.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:16 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Utility Quarters 
 
No.  We don’t custom process. 
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:12 PM 
To: Regan Caviness <Regan@cavinessbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Utility Quarters 
 
 
Regan - Are you willing to custom process them on our behalf – 140-150 in October, then 1400-1500 per month for 12 
months? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:10 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Utility Quarters 
 
We don’t sell quarters. 
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 7:36 AM 
To: Regan Caviness <Regan@cavinessbeef.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Utility Quarters 
 
Regan – Would you have a spot for 140-150 Utility grade cattle, quartered, wrapped frozen, no vertebrae or other 
prohibited portions, destination China, between October 4 and October 18? If this order is secured, we will have follow-
on orders about 10 times larger for the subsequent 12 months. 
 
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
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COURTESY • PROFESSIONALISM • RESPECT 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Office of Deputy Commissioner, 

Legal Matters 

One Police Plaza, Room 1406A 

New York, New York 10038 

FOILAppeals@NYPD.org 

 

September 15, 2021 

 

Dennis Brewer 

dsbrewer923@hotmail.com 

 

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW 

REQUEST: FOIL-2021-056-13163 

 

Dear Mr. Brewer: 

 

This letter is in response to your email, dated September 3, 2021, appealing the 

determination issued by the Records Access Officer (RAO) on September 3, 2021 regarding 

records requested from the New York City Police Department. Your request, pursuant to the 

Freedom of Information Law, was originally received by the FOIL unit on September 1, 2021 and 

subsequently denied pursuant to Public Officers Law §87(2)(e)(iv). 

 

Your appeal of that determination is denied because a diligent search has been conducted 

for the requested records based on the information provided; however, no records were located. 

The New York Court of Appeals has determined that “[w]hen an agency is unable to locate 

documents properly requested under FOIL, Public Officers Law § 89(3) requires the agency to 

certify that it does not have possession of a requested record or that such record cannot be found 

after diligent search . . . Neither a detailed description of the search nor a personal statement from 

the person who actually conducted the search is required” Raittley v. New York City Police Dept., 

96 NY2d 873, 875; 730 NYS2d 768 (2001). 

 

Furthermore, in 2009, the Appellate Division held that an agency cannot produce 

documents it does not possess or cannot disclose and that the Court cannot require respondents to 

produce documents that they certify they cannot find after a diligent search because petitioner “has 

received all that he . . . is entitled to under the law” Bernstein Family Ltd. P’ship v. Sovereign 

Partners, L.P., 66 AD3d 1, 8; 883 NYS2d 201, 206 (1st Dept 2009). 

 

You may seek judicial review of this determination by commencing an Article 78 

proceeding within four months of the date of this decision. 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Jordan S. Mazur 

Sergeant 
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COURTESY • PROFESSIONALISM • RESPECT 
 

Records Access Appeals Officer 

 

c:  Committee on Open Government 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 7:28 AM
To: 刘会明
Subject: RE: 24 cuts beef. 乌克兰ГМК ОБРАЗЕЦ РАЗДЕЛКИ (ВЬЕТНАМ) 15.11.18

Sorry, we were unable to locate a production spot for the production of this order, and have decided to completely 
withdraw from the international market as a result.  
 
Best of luck. 
 
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
 

From: 刘会明 <markk_liu@me.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 1:06 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 

Subject: Re: 24 cuts beef. 乌克兰ГМК ОБРАЗЕЦ РАЗДЕЛКИ (ВЬЕТНАМ) 15.11.18 

 

I did not receive your spa draft  

 

 
  Marc  Liu  CEO &Founder  
email markk_liu@me.com 
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New Sino Global Corporate USA -  Tianxing Tech innovation Taiwan  HANFU precision material stocks 
co ltd China  
Asia HQ 29-2 room 31 F ,number 29 . Zhongzheng East Road second section Danshui district New 
Taipei City Tel -886-2-28081497  M+886903365221 (Whatsapp line we chat skype)  
 

 
The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 

DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 於 2021年9月15日 19:25 寫道： 

  
No we cannot. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 
Office: 800-956-9883 
  
www.GannettPeakRanch.com 
http://www.sheldonbeef.com 
<image001.png> 
<image002.png> 
  
Schedule a call at your convenience here: 
https://calendly.com/ceosheldonbeef 
  

From: 刘会明 <markk_liu@me.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:35 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Cc: David Wu <daviwu718@gmail.com>; Johnny Liu <johnny.liu365@gmail.com>; 向婷婷Tina Tina 
<tina63@126.com>; 李薇 <sherry387629@gmail.com>; Hsu Stacey <stacey.hsu1009@gmail.com>; 
369598912 <369598912@qq.com> 
Subject: 24 cuts beef. 乌克兰ГМК ОБРАЗЕЦ РАЗДЕЛКИ (ВЬЕТНАМ) 15.11.18 
  

Dennis  

Can you supply 23 cuts without bones CIF shanghai port  

  

  
  
  Marc  Liu  CEO &Founder  
email markk_liu@me.com 
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New Sino Global Corporate USA -  Tianxing Tech innovation Taiwan  HANFU precision 
material stocks co ltd China  
Asia HQ 29-2 room 31 F ,number 29 . Zhongzheng East Road second section Danshui 
district New Taipei City Tel -886-2-28081497  M+886903365221 (Whatsapp line we chat 
skype) 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:02 AM
To: Mike Maggard
Subject: RE: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status

Mike – Was not able to secure a production slot for the SBI orders, so SBI cannot fulfill these orders. Since this type of 
outcome has been the case with each and every quote received since about 2017, well before the inception of SBI in 
January 2020, I am pulling the plug on this effort.  
 
So, we will see what is next, and go from there. 
 
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
 

From: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 4:59 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status 
 
Dennis, 
 
How is this progressing? Do I need to go ahead and transfer the money to you?  
 
Best regards,  
 
Mike Maggard 
SVP, Recruiting and Operations 
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(469) 233 -1582 
mike.maggard@cfo-search.com  
www.cfo-search.com  
 

 
 
Nationwide CFO Recruiting & C-Level Search 
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:23 AM 
To: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: RE: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status 
 
Mike - Great, thanks. I got confirmation this morning on ocean freight rate and availability, the other numbers seem to 
line up fine. Even if this turns out to be a false flag, there is no risk on these funds other than bank fees, as we have a 
transferable DLC which guarantees payment and allows us to assign it so we can pay our supplier. So, the PB bank fees 
are the only real risk and should be quite small. The $6,500 is almost all refundable to you in the event this is not a 
credible deal. We will make about $19,000 on this initial shipment – what do you want in terms of a fee? 
 
Once this trial order is complete, the monthly gross profit will be in the $190K range so we will be able to find the GPR 
startup without much risk. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:53 PM 
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To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status 
 
I can support this. Let me know how it progresses. 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Date: 9/13/21 2:07 PM (GMT-06:00)  
To: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com>  
Subject: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status  
 
Mike - Received ICPO for possible new order, checking shipping availability and verifying authenticity now. Will require 
$4860 collateral for Performance bond plus bank fees. Could use $6,500 as insurance will also be required. Can you 
support or know someone who can?  
  
ICPO attached. Good news is that LC is transferable so there should be no issue with getting this first 2 can trial order 
shipped, assuming refer availability as westbound ships are mostly shipping empties back to China right now. No PB 
needed on subsequent shipments. 
  
Website has been transferred to GoDaddy dev2 environment. Awaiting admin access. Getting closer to soft go live time 
but some testing remains of WooCommerce and related plug-ins at new site. We will need marketing automation in 
place to handle users and WeFunder leads follow-up. 
  
Let me know what is possible on the $6,500 for PB and insurance, and timing if you are able to do it or can locate 
someone who is able to complete. 
  
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
  

  

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses. Click here to report this email as spam. 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Jon Nickless
Subject: RE: JFO Inquiry - Update Request

No, they changed up so we have withdrawn from the market entirely. No further need. 
 
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
 

From: Jon Nickless <jnickless@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:54 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: JFO Inquiry - Update Request 
 
I apologize. I didn’t get this done. Did you contact JFO? 
 
Thanks  

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:11 AM 
To: Jon Nickless <jnickless@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: JFO Inquiry - Update Request  
  
Jon - Can you get to JFO by close of business today – or should I do that? 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Eli Etzioni
Subject: RE: Checking in

Eli – We are stalled at this time. I am having to attend to an urgent personal matter which will likely require some time 
to work out. Since I am a one-man band as you know, it is unclear to me when I will be able to return to this initiative. It 
could be weeks to months. Apologies for the delay and uncertainty. 
 
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
 

From: Eli Etzioni <eli@symbrosia.co>  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 7:50 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Checking in 
 
Hi Dennis, 
 
Eli from Symbrosia here. How are you doing? How are developments with Gannett Peak Ranch going? 
 
Last we spoke was a bit over a month ago, and you were still putting some of the puzzle pieces together around your 
start date and production rate. 
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Are you available any time this week or next week for a call to catch up? I'd love to hear any updates on your progress 
and see if we can pencil in a rough start date for our A. taxiformis feeding trial. If not, no worries. Would still be good to 
catch up. 
 
All the best and hopefully talk soon, 
Eli Etzioni 
 
 
Eli Etzioni | Symbrosia | Commercialization Manager 
(206) 484-9973 | Preferred Pronouns: He/Him/His 
 
Gift someone a carbon offset that supports farmers 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:39 PM
To: John Artuso
Subject: RE: Dematic Design Study Proposal 

John – Understood. Let’s pick this up in June/July sometime. We will be better able to gauge market acceptance once we 
talk to some retailers. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 
Office: 800-956-9883 
http://www.sheldonbeef.com 
https://sheldonfoods.com/ 

 
Schedule a call at your convenience here: 
https://calendly.com/ceosheldonbeef 
 

From: John Artuso <john@ccwarch.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:37 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>; Patel, Chirag (EO) <Patel.Chirag@dematic.com> 
Cc: Powers, Billy <Billy.Powers@colliers.com>; Jon Nickless <jnickless@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: Dematic Design Study Proposal  
 
Dennis 
This is good news, but at some point we should review your proposed timing a little further. 
With a late 2021 start with Architecturals there may not be enough time allocated for the proposed design drawings and 
appropriate approvals. 
We can discuss this further when you feel it is warranted. 
 
Thanks for keeping me in the loop and stay safe! 
 
 
 
John A. Artuso 
Partner 
 
Tel:  201. 224. 4100 Ext. 110 
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Fax: 201. 224. 0274 
John@ccwarch.com 
 
CYBUL CYBUL WILHELM ARCHITECTS 
(CCW Architects) 
1064 River Road 
Edgewater, New Jersey 07020 
www.cybulwilhelm.com 
 
 

 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail and delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system.  
 
For further information about The Cybul Partnership, LLC, please see our  
website at www.cybulwilhelm.com or refer to any of our offices. Thank you. 

 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: Patel, Chirag (EO) <Patel.Chirag@dematic.com> 
Cc: Powers, Billy <Billy.Powers@colliers.com>; John Artuso <john@ccwarch.com>; Jon Nickless 
<jnickless@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: Dematic Design Study Proposal  
 
Chirag – Hope all is well with you. We are expecting, but not assured, of a $277MM Korea sales contract in February. If 
that goes, we will start up our organic business in March/April with first products hitting the market in September. 
Assuming the initial retailer and consumer response is highly favorable, we will recommence the planning for the 
production plant in Indiana in late 2021, breaking ground in Spring 2022. To accomplish that, we will need to begin 
architectural design in late 2021. If that holds, we will likely be looking at commissioning your study in 
August/September 2021. So, check back with me in 60 days to see how the Korea contract is going and what our then 
current timeline looks like.  
 
Thanks for your patience. 
 
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
 

From: Patel, Chirag (EO) <Patel.Chirag@dematic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:26 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: Dematic Design Study Proposal  
 
Hi Dennis,  
 
I hope all is well!  
 
Just wanted to follow up again to see if there are any updates or developments?  
 
Regards,  
Chirag  
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:45 AM 
To: Patel, Chirag (EO) <Patel.Chirag@dematic.com> 
Subject: RE: Dematic Design Study Proposal  
 

WARNING: This email originated outside of the company. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments or enter any 
information into forms unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

  

Patel – Thanks. We will review and reply in January. Our process is slowed due to the development of our Chinese 
export business which is taking longer than expected to attain the sales levels we are targeting. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Dematic Design Study Proposal  
 
Hi Dennis,  
 
I hope all is well!  
 
Here is the link to Dematic’s design study proposal that we spoke of for your new facility:  
https://dematic.clientpoint.co/v/448826/5200/c/SheldonBeef-154471 
 
We can set up a review session if you’d like in the near future.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Regards,  
Chirag Patel  
Regional Account Manager  
Dematic Corp. 
150 Allen Road, Suite 103 
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 
(O) 908-991-9938 
(M) 201-874-2058 

Customer Service: 1.800.530.9153 

DEMATIC l We Optimize Your Supply Chain  www.dematic.us  
 

MATERIAL HANDLING & LOGISTICS CONFERENCE  www.mhlc.com 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential material. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, 
please do not disclose, copy, forward, or retain. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message.  
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Selwyn Gordon
Cc: Ibrahim Abdelsayed
Subject: Financing
Attachments: Sheldon Foods Overview V3.pdf; SBI Beef Sales Contract S210104-1.docx; Sheldon Beef 

Executive Summary 210114.pdf; SBI Organic Logistics Equipment List 210115.xlsx; SBI 
Articles of Incorp NJ 200123.pdf

Selwyn – Hope you are doing well. We are expecting a $277MM contract with a Korean entity for US beef in the next 
two weeks. We have submitted a contract for approval by the customer but it has not yet been signed by them. The trial 
order will be shipped by air in February and 12 subsequent monthly orders will be shipped in partial orders going every 2 
weeks to Busan, Korea from Los Angeles.  
 
We need up to $25 million in financing each month. Each order will be paid with an at sight DLC for 100% of the monthly 
order amount. This DLC will be provided by the customer’s bank at time of each order. We have been informed this will 
come from a world prime bank, one of the Top 50 banks in the world by assets. We have requested a draft DLC for 
review. We are targeting total financing fees in the 0.5% to 1.5% per month range. These advances, or letters of credit 
satisfactory to our suppliers, are required at the time of each order for the 12 month duration of the contract or until we 
establish sufficient credit to eliminate this requirement. 
 

 
 
Assuming this contract is signed as expected, we are also expecting to purchase $9 million of equipment, including farm 
equipment and business aircraft in 2021, using 20% to 30% down. This equipment will support both our international 
and domestic operations, including our domestic organic grainfed beef production program. This equipment will be 
acquired over the course of 2021 beginning with $2 million of farm equipment in the April timeframe, after a couple  of 
months of orders have been processed and paid. 
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Let me know what other information you need. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 7:59 AM
To: Jason Poon
Cc: Raymond Poon
Subject: FW: Pricing, CIF Shanghai

Jason – See my response below to Ray. Happy to help, the brand will depend upon who has slaughter capacity available 
at the time. The brands will not include Tyson, National, JBS, or Cargill which are the 4 largest packers in North America. 
Other independent brands will be used. 
 
Thanks, Jason. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 3:16 PM 
To: Raymond Poon <raymondp@rmcusa.net> 
Subject: Pricing, CIF Shanghai 
 
Ray - Here are some guidelines for pricing during through the rest of the fourth quarter: 
 

 USDA Choice Grade, 23 Cuts Boxed Beef, frozen, CIF Shanghai, $7,550/MT minimum 10 FCL. Prices adjust 
monthly based upon live cattle prices. These prices will rise significantly throughout 2022 due to 2021 drought 
driven cattle herd liquidations. 
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 USDA Utility Grade, Wrapped Quarters, frozen, CIF Shanghai, $4850/MT minimum 10 FCL. Prices adjust monthly 
based upon live cattle prices. These prices will rise significantly throughout 2022 due to 2021 drought driven 
cattle herd liquidations. 

 
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
Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 10:20 AM
To: John Vangchhia
Subject: RE: Beef Request

Hi, John - Nothing from Argentina. Here are some guidelines for US pricing during through the rest of the fourth quarter: 
 
• USDA Choice Grade, 23 Cuts Boxed Beef, frozen, CIF Shanghai, $7,550/MT minimum 10 FCL. Prices adjust 
monthly based upon live cattle prices. These prices will rise significantly throughout 2022 due to 2021 drought driven 
cattle herd liquidations. 
 
• USDA Utility Grade, Wrapped Quarters, frozen, CIF Shanghai, $4850/MT minimum 10 FCL. Prices adjust monthly 
based upon live cattle prices. These prices will rise significantly throughout 2022 due to 2021 drought driven cattle herd 
liquidations. 
 
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
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Vangchhia <john.vangchhia@assuregroupinternational.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 10:17 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Beef Request 
 
Hi Dennis, 
 
Any 5/6 cuts beef from Argentina? 
 
Thanks. 
 
John 
 
 
 
> On Jul 16, 2021, at 7:14 AM, DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 
>  
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> Cannot find anything before October in S America, covid closures. 
>  
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
> Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:19 PM 
> To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
> Subject: Re: Beef Request 
>  
> Hi Dennis, 
>  
> Any info on South American beef?  Buyer says it’s going around $4000. 
>  
> Let me know. 
>  
> Thanks. 
>  
> John 
>  
>  
>> On Jul 14, 2021, at 8:47 AM, DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 
>>  
>> John - USDA Utility grade 4 quarters wrapped $4583/MT, waiting on South American prices at the moment. Will get 
them to you asap. 
>>  
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
>> Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:14 PM 
>> To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
>> Subject: Re: Beef Request 
>>  
>> To China, as usual, they would prefer whatever is cheaper.  But throwing in whatever you have won’t hurt. 
>>  
>> Any good source for chicken paws?   
>>  
>> Thanks. 
>>  
>> John 
>>  
>>> On Jul 13, 2021, at 4:11 PM, DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 
>>>  
>>> Hi, John. Will update you on those no later than tomorrow morning. Choice grade or does it matter? 
>>>  
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
>>> Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:09 PM 
>>> To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
>>> Subject: Beef Request 
>>>  
>>> Hi Dennis, 
>>>  
>>> What price do you have now for 4 and 6 cuts.  Also knuckles and flanks.  I have orders for 25 containers.  Also, what 
is the price from US now? 
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>>>  
>>> Thanks. 
>>>  
>>> John 
>>  
>  
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:44 PM
To: DC International LLC
Subject: RE: USA Beef

Phil - We do Utility Quarters or all 23 cuts Choice, we are doing full carcasses only, not doing any partial carcasses at this 
time. 
 
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
 

From: DC International LLC <dc.internationalmarketing@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:41 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: USA Beef 
 
Dennis, 
 
Ok to all can you get the cuts in the LOI....or are they authorized to ship those cuts from the USA. 
 
 
 
Phil Daleuski 
DC International LLC 
CEO 
1-307-257-8086 Ext 701 
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On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 12:10 PM DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 

Phil - These prices are for 23 cuts and quarters sourced in the US suitable for China shipment. We will be purchasing 
finished cattle for custom processing. No downside price flexibility as production slots are hard to schedule and we may 
have to pay premiums in advance to secure slots at this time. Herds are being liquidated due to this year’s drought, so 
plants are heavily booked these days.  

  

Please note that our contracts are based upon a CIF standard delivery price. All surcharges for destination port 
redirects due to Covid or capacity closures in China are borne by the customer. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: USA Beef 

  

Can you get these and for China you know how we need best pricing.. from USA? 

 
 

Phil Daleuski 

DC International LLC 

CEO 

1-307-257-8086 Ext 701 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 11:57 AM DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 

  

Phil - Here are some guidelines for pricing during through the rest of the fourth quarter: 

  

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

  

No South American availability at this time. Complete carcass deals only – quarters and 23 cuts as shown above only. 
30/70 is fine. 
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Thanks, Phil. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:52 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: USA Beef 

  

Dennis, 
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I have a LOI for some USA Beef parts can you get them and of course at a cheap price for China ...CIF & or FOB.... can 
do 30/70 payment 

  

 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:11 AM
To: ENOVTEC via Freelancer
Subject: RE: New messages from ENOVTEC

Project is on hold for now. 
 
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
 

From: ENOVTEC via Freelancer <messages@notifications.freelancer.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:33 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: New messages from ENOVTEC 
 

 

 

ENOVTEC  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 Hi dennis, everything alright??  7:30: AM EDT  
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View Messages →  

 

 

Or send a message to ENOVTEC by replying to this email.   
Your email address must be linked to your Freelancer.com account. 

 

Refer a friend onto Freelancer and we'll give you $20USD. * 

Your friend will receive $20 to use on their first project too! * 

* See terms and conditions 

 

    

 

© 2021 Freelancer Technology Pty Limited. All Rights Reserved.  
Level 37, 225 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia  

Privacy Policy   |   Terms and Conditions   |   Unsubscribe   |   Get Support   |   Get Free Credit 
 

   Download our mobile app 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Cassi Manner
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!

Cassie Thanks for checking in. On hold for now due to personal issues.  
 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 
 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com>  
Date: 11/1/21 2:43 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
 
Hey Dennis,  
  
Happy Monday! Just wanted to check in and see where we’re at!  
  
Thanks, 
Cassi  
  
Cassi M 
Game Changer Marketing Solutions LLC 
No games, just solutions. 
Digital Marketing Agency 
cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com 
gamechangermarketingsolutions.com 
Clutch Profile 

 
  

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 8:47 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Thanks, Cassi – you too! 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 2:44 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Sounds great, keep me posted  সহ঺঻ Have a great weekend!  
  
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
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 8:42 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Cassi - Plugging away, headed in the right direction. Website not quite ready. Will let you know when we are going to 
pull the trigger as soon as I can. Waiting now on funding issues. 
  
Thanks for checking in! 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Hey Dennis,  
  
Hope you had a nice long weekend. 
  
Just wanted to touch base and see where we’re at. Thanks!  
  
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
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 at 12:36 PM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

No problem, that’s fine. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:35 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Hey Dennis, 
  
Would you like to let me know when you are ready to get started and I can sign/send it over to you then?  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 12:24:39 PM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Cassi - Okay. My understanding was that you would provide a funding reservation separate from the monthly fee. The 
agency will be paid in full at the time of the services, per your existing policy. We do not tie one to the other and cannot 
guarantee a specific return which is different from any other investor. Sorry for any misunderstanding. 
  
It looks like it will be next week sometime before we can begin, assuming the product loading process can be 
undertaken in the next few days. If you are okay with the contract, you can sign and return. I will sign and remit when 
we can proceed. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 011446 02/05/23



5

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:12 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Cc: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Okay, got it!  
  
We take payment in full at the beginning of each monthly billing cycle.  
  
As far as the WeFunder, I apologize for my misunderstanding. I thought we had discussed on one of our calls that we 
would have an external contract between our agency and Garnett Peak Ranch that if we were not paid out via 
WeFunder with our initial investment (20% of our service fees) we would be paid back what the original service cost was 
within a certain amount of time. 
  
In light of this I am not be comfortable giving any percentage of the monthly fees to the refund or campaign, though I 
am sure this will be a great success! I am sorry to change this up on you last minute, I had an unclear understanding of 
the agreement. I cannot commit our agency to doing work without knowing we will be paid the full amount due for our 
services at the end of the day.  
  
Looking forward to getting started, 
Cassi  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 8:56:04 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Cc: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Cassi –  In reply to your questions: 
  

 Will we have a secondary contract outlining how/when compensation will be paid? The agency compensation 
will include a deposit on inception for the first month’s fees. Thereafter, you will bill monthly in advance or 
arrears, depending upon your normal practice. Any ads will be billed direct on our account as agreed in advance. 
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 Will this contract also specify how/when the 20% of service fees being allocated to WeFunder will be paid back 

in the off-chance we not see a return on investment?  The $8,000 is simply a reservation in the beginning. Once 
the SEC filing becomes effective you will receive the same notice from WeFunder as other participants in the 
offering and have the same rights and risk of loss as anyone else. We cannot offer you additional assurances or 
rights superior to anyone else, and you will be free to make the reserved investment or not as you choose. 
Obviously, we believe that the investment will pay off but can provide no guarantee. 

  
So far as a deposit and start date, we are delayed a bit. I have been unable to begin the product loading process due to 
either my misunderstanding or some issue with product loading process not yet identified – I’m not sure which it is. 
Also, we have not yet started the WeFunder offer on LinkedIn since products are not loaded. Our chicken/egg problem 
here will be solved by the site developer correcting or instructing me on the proper method to load products. That 
loading process will likely take a few days once the issue is straightened out.  
  
We will most likely be in a position to begin the process with you next week, with a bit of luck. Once we are able to start 
using the new site and plug-ins, we will want you to set up EngageBay marketing automation for the WeFunder 
campaign asap, followed immediately by automation for the consumer side and pre-orders. Then you will set up 
RafflePress and access your network to announce the refer-a-friend contest, store pre-orders, and move ahead from 
there with retargeting, ramping email lists, etc. 
  
Happy to answer any questions. I’m sure your team is prepared to run hard, just as we are, once we are past this 
product load issue and free to do so. 
  
Thanks, Cassi. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:40 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
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Hey Dennis,  
 
Thanks for sending this over. Finally had time to read through it all. Everything looks good as far as the deliverables. 
  
A couple easy questions…  
 
Will we have a secondary contract outlining how/when compensation will be paid? Will this contract also specify 
how/when the 20% of service fees being allocated to WeFunder will be paid back in the off-chance we not see a return 
on investment?  
  
Ready to sign and get started once we solidify these details. 
  
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
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 at 1:24 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Cassi – Good morning. Hope your day is off to a great start. Here is a dull, boring, inartfully drafted agreement, so please 
pay especial attention to all the elements, including the “fine print.” Seriously, though, please read carefully, think about 
the various requirements, and please be certain you agree as written. If any of the apps, for example, don’t fit with your 
understanding, let me know. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Sounds good, have a great rest of your day!  
  
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
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 8:56 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Cassi – Will most likely have draft contract to you tomorrow. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 2:48 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Sounds great. Feel free to shoot over the contract whenever  সহ঺঻  
  
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
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 8:29 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Cassi - Yes, correct. Hope that works for you. For the moment, it is a reservation only, no funds required now from you.  
  
We will provide a deposit with the contract. You can work and bill against that to start. As cash flow becomes more 
predictable, we will shift to a more normal regular monthly billing from your agency. 
  
We are currently waiting on our website developer to finish some work, then we can start work on marketing 
automation activities as the next step while I load product information. Our store is a canned version of WooCommerce 
with some custom coding. Hopefully, we can work together on marketing automation beginning tomorrow or 
Wednesday.  
  
Our strong preference is to begin using RafflePress, EngageBay, and your selected SEO app on our GoDaddy hosted 
platform from the very beginning so no transition of systems is needed in the future. Hopefully, that works for your 
agency. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 2:17 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
So just to confirm… you would like to pay me the total billed amount for our services now through December so we can 
pledge the $8,000 now, is that correct?  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:38:09 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Good morning Cassi – As mentioned in my last email, your 20% contribution to the WeFunder royalty campaign will 
come to $8,000 between Sep and Dec. I think the best way to handle this is for you to receive the total billed amount 
and pledge the $8,000 to the WeFunder campaign now as a reservation, then pay that $8,000 out of pocket when the 
time arrives to make good on reservations. That avoids any issues with getting repaid for your work, allows you to judge 
the success of our joint efforts, and is completely voluntary. It will also help us advance toward our minimum $50K goal 
to get the WeFunder campaign off to a great start. 
  
Let me know what you think. Once we agree on the approach, I will draw up a basic contract which reflects our 
agreement for 16 months of services through the end of 2022. 
  
If you decide to proceed with the $8K reservation, you can do it at 
  
https://wefunder.com/gpr.inc.dba.gannett.peak.ranch 
  
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
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2021 9:30 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
I forgot to add the $500/month for the SEO we discussed in there as well  ڒڑڐ 
  
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
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 11:00 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  

Sounds great, thank you! Will do!  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 10:06:09 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Thanks, Cassi. There will be lots of detail to exchange at first as we learn how to work together. When you have time, 
take a look at our Brand Quality Attributes if you have not already had a chance to do that. That is our overarching 
message to our customers and our team members about how we want o conduct ourselves. It probably needs a bit of 
updating but the basics are all there. 
  
Feel free to reach out any time – and as I said, please speak up  and push back when you think it is appropriate. We’re 
trying to accomplish the best result on the least resources, so your input is very important. 
  
Thanks! 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:01 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Cc: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
This all sounds great, Dennis! Excited to get the ball rolling, looking forward to chatting next week  সহ঺঻  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 9:50:13 AM 
To: Cassi Manner <cassi@gamechangermarketingsolutions.com> 
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Cc: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Cassi – please review the attached draft start sequence for the company and marketing and sales spend budget. The 
overall goal is a coordinated start which puts our finances, operations capabilities, and pre-order activities, including 
marketing and sales spend on a path toward a coordinated opening and order fulfillment sequence. These things never 
go as initially planned, and timing and spend will need to be adjusted dynamically but if you have no idea where you are 
going, you can be certain you will never get there. So, this will be revised daily with a weekly update circulated to our 
extended team for both visibility across the team and to get feedback on any needed adjustments. 
  
Please review and let me know if this lines up with your reality. We will adjust as needed. 
  
One import element we will need to add to the marketing and sales plan/budget is some objective results to measure 
the effectiveness of various methods in securing pre-orders in terms of cost per dollar of spend, so we can dynamically 
reallocate spend as we go. Please give that some thought. All I have to go on right now is the chart below, which I 
circulated previously. 
  
  

  
Also please note our store soft live date has slid a bit more as product load will now start Sunday as there are still a few 
critical punch list items remaining today. So we will be live on Tuesday or Wednesday next week. Mike will circulate his 
LinkedIn list on Tuesday, Sep 6, so our more urgent priority is setting up email automation for WeFunder tracking. After 
that is in place, you will need to move to automating and tracking Consumer, including your Influencer campaign, 
followed by the email campaign setup to be completed by mid-September so that program can begin. We will also need 
to do restaurant tracking beginning mid-month. 
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Here is a link to the new site/store as it sits today: 
  
https://innovhosting.com/gannet/ 
  
Once you’ve reviewed and commented on sales and marketing plan/spend, we will sign a simple contract. I have 
allocated $2,000 per month of your agency’s fees from Sep through Jan to the WeFunder investment. We’ll work out 
exact details ion this $8,000 n contract next week. Thanks for your faith in us and our products, it is appreciated. 
  
I’m available by cell or email next 2 days, in DC and will respond as quickly as I can, but no laptop so some info requests 
may not be filled until Sunday. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:45 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: Final Proposal - Thank you!  
  
Thanks, Dennis! Have a great weekend  সহ঺঻ Looking forward to getting started!  
  
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

From: John Sullivan <jsullivan@costco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 8:28 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: Authentication Inquiry

Mr. Brewer: We cannot accommodate your request. Please do not make further requests.  
 
John Sullivan 

On Mon, Nov 1, 2021, 4:26 PM Dennis Brewer <dsbrewer923@hotmail.com> wrote: 
Good day, Mr. Jelinek - I am attempting to authenticate key interactions regarding protein business 
opportunities which apparently involved a Costco Issaquah Headquarters Vice President (Bob Huskey) related 
to a potential chilled organic beef supply project for Costco's U.S. operations, and chilled conventional beef 
supplies for your operations in China and Korea. No contract was ever consummated.  
  
In addition to numerous emails, this particular situation includes the following:  
  

1. March 28, 2019 conference call 
2. May 1, 2019 Costco headquarters meeting and presentation (see attached) 

 
Please have someone on your staff validate that each of these contacts directly and specifically involved 
Walmart personnel, and not others representing themselves as Costco personnel. I certainly understand you 
would regard this as a seemingly bizarre request, so I will provide context for the request below.  
  
This is part of a broad ranging inquiry into federal law enforcement and intelligence misconduct along the 
lines of illegal Cointelpro surveillance and dirty tricks against activists which the FBI ran from 1956 to 1971 
and was uncovered by an activist burglary of an FBI field office. This federal intelligence and law enforcement 
misconduct led to the 1975 Church Committee hearings in the Senate and numerous legal reforms related to 
federal law enforcement and intelligence operations.   
 
I worked in and around a series of national security related projects in the 1980s, 1990s and early 2000s, 
ranging from pre-apartheid banking system surveillance by means of installation of the ATM network in 
South Africa, to nuclear submarine technologies, to satellites and rockets (Delta IV), without ever holding a 
security clearance. I was also the post 9/11 subject of a terrorism investigation despite a complete lack of 
criminal history, any viewing or expression of sympathy for any terrorist organization, and so forth. I could go 
on, but I think you get my point. So, it is important to trace this history and examine the related facts.  
  
I am attempting to secure as much of this information as possible using the Freedom of Information Act and 
Privacy Act to secure government records and other needed information without subpoenas and litigation 
but will go that route as my next step in this process. This is a matter of urgent national interest due to the 
potential for comparable abuse of other U.S. persons in similar manner. There is no point in sullying the name 
or reputation of any innocent party in this inquiry, so I am making this request of Costco on a voluntary 
basis.   
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Thank you for your cooperation.   
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:36 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: RE: Possible SBI Order and GPR Website Status

Dennis, 
 
It’s been awhile since I have heard anything from you, how are things going?  
 
Mike Maggard 
SVP, Recruiting and Operations 
(469) 233 -1582 
mike.maggard@cfo-search.com  
www.cfo-search.com  
 

 
 
Nationwide CFO Recruiting & C-Level Search 
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:02 AM 
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
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November 9, 2021 

 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Inspector General 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 
 

Good day: 

I have filed a civil Complaint against DOJ and FBI, among others, related to a long-running series 
of civil and constitutional rights abuses by the United States. This Complaint relates an on-going 
series of manipulations by the Defendants and other law enforcement agencies acting in witting 
or unwitting cooperation with the United States. A copy of this Complaint, filed in US District 
Court of the District of Columbia is included herewith. I have also attached a list of cooperating 
and likely cover entities used by Defendants in their pursuit and manipulation of me as Plaintiff.  

I will also note that I complained about this matter to Defendants beginning in 2005 with the 
U.S. Attorney’s Office for Western Washington, and during a personal trip (after documents to 
be delivered by U.S. mail, UPS and FedEx did not reach their destinations or were missing 
required proofs of delivery) with a member of the legal team at FBI Headquarters, by hand 
delivery to DOJ Headquarters, and to the Executive Office of the President, among others. 
Further, immediately after filing a Complaint in U.S. District Court for New Jersey at Newark in 
2010, I was removed from my residence and rendered homeless. That same six unit building 
had been under FBI surveillance and an alien tenant was removed and deported. 

I note that the FBI OIG is conducting a review of undercover entities, some of which may be 
related to my Complaint and the Defendants’ pattern of manipulation and harassment. I am 
also providing a copy of an NYPD response to my FOIA request under New York State law for 
your evaluation. Please feel free to share this information with FBI OIG or other OIG operations 
as you wish. 

Kindly review the Complaint and the ongoing series of events and consider careful review of 
this matter as it is highly likely that similar undertakings against other persons may have 
resulted in incarceration, injury, destruction of families and businesses, and the death of U. S. 
persons and others. 

 

Thank you, 
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Dennis Brewer 

1210 City Place 

Edgewater, NJ 07020 

 

Personal Identifying Information: 

Dennis Sheldon Brewer 

SSN: 536-64-4236 

Birth: Enumclaw, Washington, September 23, 1955 

Passport copy enclosed. 
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1. On knowledge and belief, Representative Devin Nunes, California – 22nd District, and a member 
of the Intelligence Committee is related to the principal managing family member of Nunes 
family enterprises which employs Tom Crossgrove as an officer of a Nunes family controlled 
company. Greg Crossgrove, his brother, lives or lived in the greater Phoenix, Arizona area and 
was a consultant to WinnettOrganics, Inc., a Colorado corporation which attempted to 
commence operations in Arizona beginning in about 2014. Mr. Crossgrove was directly involved 
in recommendations related to each and every decision made by Dennis Sheldon Brewer, the 
subject and Plaintiff in a civil suit under the Klu Klux Klan Act, civil RICO, and FTCA. It is my 
recommendation that this chain of relationships be examined as part of your due diligence 
process. 

 

2. On knowledge and belief, the subject’s business pursuits during this and earlier efforts to form 
and conduct private commercial businesses from the 1980s into the present were thwarted 
and/or directed for the convenience of Defendants. A detailed list of Costco and Walmart 
contacts are provided separately in conjunction with this document. The following institutional 
and individual business related contacts are from January 2016 to March 2018, and include both 
cooperating and cover entities and/or individuals relevant to this inquiry: 

 

 

Costco Organic produce: 

Mike Wellnitz [mailto:mwellnitz@costco.com] 

 

Paul Egan <pegan@costco.com>  

 

Costco Organic Beef: 

fpadilla@costco.com 6/2017 

bhuskey@costco.com 6/2017 

Scott Helwege 6/2017 

Buyer-Meat Dept. 

Costco Wholesale 

999 Lake Drive  

Issaquah WA. 98027 

shelwege@costco.com 

425-313-2978 
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Scott Dennis, Van Argiros vargiros@albertsorganics.com  May 2017 

 

Matt McReynolds 
Audit Office Managing Partner 
801-456-5132 (Direct)    374-5132 (Internal) 
801-510-3650 (Mobile)   801-266-3481 (Fax) 
mmcreynolds@bdo.com 
 
BDO 
178 S. Rio Grande St, Suite 200 
Five Gateway Center 
Salt Lake City, UT 84101  
UNITED STATES 
801-269-1818 
www.bdo.com 

 

Todd Gordon 
Audit Director 
801-456-5122 (Direct)  374-5122 (Internal) 
801-266-3481 (Fax) 
tgordon@bdo.com 
 
BDO 
178 S. Rio Grande St, Suite 200 
Five Gateway Center 
Salt Lake City, UT 84101  
UNITED STATES 
801-269-1818 
www.bdo.com 

 

 

sohara@riversidecompany.com Stephen O’Hara 

 

 

Andrew Cardone Andrew.cardone@ml.com 

'Bestwick, Robert' robert.bestwick@ml.com 

Adriana J Kong Romero (ref Cardone) 6/2016 
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Senior Vice President 
Bank of America Market President 

Senior Relationship Manager 

Commercial Banking 
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 
Bank of America, N.A. 
6401 N Campbell Ave., Tucson, AZ  85718 

T 520.615.6682 F 214.530.2798 
adriana.j.kong@baml.com  

 

Stephen.domeier@prudential.com 

'stephen.fessler@prudential.com' 9/2016 

Brad Wiginton 
Vice President 
Prudential Capital Group 
310.295.5014  office 

310.415.8865  cell 

310.295.5019  fax 

 

Paul Zaffaroni | Managing Director 

ROTH Capital Partners 

888 San Clemente Drive | Newport Beach, CA 92660 

pzaffaroni@roth.com | Office: 949.720.7174 | Cell: 949.500.1458 

www.roth.com 

 

 

'agurewitz@roth.com'    6/2016 

 

 

 

Jeff Wright 
SVP & Business Development Officer 
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Hitachi Business Finance 
800 West University Drive  | Rochester, MI 48307 
tel (248) 658-3236 | fax (248) 658-1104 | cell (248) 259-3749 

jwright@hitachibusinessfinance.com     6/2016 

'msemanco@hitachibusinessfinance.com'   6/2016 

 

 

'eking@kingtradecapital.com' ref Jeff Wight Hitachi 6/2016 Edward King 

'nsmith@kingtradecapital.com'   9/2017 

 

 

Luke.schultz@nbhbank.com   1/2018 and prior 

Luke Schultz 

Director, VP 

NBH Food & Agribusiness Banking 

14097 Oak Leaf Circle 

Wamego, KS 66547 

Cell:  785.410.8484  I  Fax:  855.860.4709 

www.nbhbank.com/foodandagribusiness 

eedwards@NBHBank.com Eric Edwards  1/2018 

'Valerie Kramer' Valerie.Kramer@nbhbank.com 1/2018 

'Vicki Williams' vwilliams@nbhbank.com 1/2018 

 

Ken.Krapf@bankoftucson.com   2/13/2016 email contact 

 

edwinurrego@kennedyfunding.com 2/16/2016 and subsequent 

 

melindablack@ufigtoday.com 2/16/2016 and subsequent 

jlunger@ufigtoday.com James Lunger 
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mailto:mwiddick@ufigtoday.com Mandy Widdick 

 

'Denny Pagel' Denny.Pagel@greatwesternbank.com 

 

Denny Pagel  

 

Market President  

Great Western Bank 

1721 N Arizona Ave, Ste #1 

Chandler, AZ 85225 

Phone:  B 480 732 7495; cell 602 686 4031 

Fax: 480 855 7294 

 

 

Todd Whisler GWB Chandler 

 

'Justin Chin' justin@fountainpartners.com 

 

'jason.fronheiser@cit.com' 2/23/2016 

 

'dkrewson@multifunding.com' Daniel Krewson 2/2016 

fci@pacbell.net Ken Shepherd ref by Krewson 

Creative Flips, Inc. 
Ken Sheppard 
President 
5200 White Oak Avenue # 13 
Encino, CA 91316 
(office) 310-358-7087 
(cell)    818-585-9706 
(fax)     818-783-8819 
Email    fci@pacbell.net 
Corporate Web Site        www.creativeflips.webs.com 
Radio Show Web Site     www.dealswithkd.com 
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Skype kensheppard51 
 

mwise2012@comcast.net Lex Gubsky ref from Shepherd 

Lex Gubsky  

COO  

WHITESTONE MONEY WISE 

INVESTMENT PARTNERS LLC 

"Your Trusted Asset Management Company" 

 

 

 

 

 

akshay.seth@marvcapital.com 3/2016 

 

'William Stern' billydnycsi23@gmail.com 3/2016 

Andy Altahawi 

aadamson@adamsonbrothers.com 3/2016 and prior 

'henry_carr2016@outlook.com'    3/2016 

ak@ibankattorneys.com S-1 prep Andrew Kunsak 6/2016 

'kbrycetoussaint@gmail.com' ref Altahawi 3/2016 

 

'aggrey parker' aggreyparker@gmail.com    3/2016 

 

'W. Clark' wclark@businessplanfunding.com 3/2016 

 

mrjlevy@businessplanfunding.com 3/2016 Joel Levy sent on to RAM Consulting 

 

'RAMConsultingInc@aol.com' 3/2016 
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Richard Miller 
Richard A Miller Consulting, LLC 
Site Management Solutions, LLC 
607.761.1798 
www.olingroup.com  
www.theentrepreneursalliance.com  
www.linkedin.com/pub/richard-miller/17/825/685/ 
PO Box 83 
Tunkhannock, PA 18657 
 
skype ramiller.consulting  

 

Cliff Olin ref by RAM Consulting 

Cliff Olin, MBA,  CEPA 

FINRA Series 79 Licensed - Investment Banker 

FINRA Series 63 Licensed- Uniform Sec. Agent 

 

www.olincapital.com  

colin@olincapital.com 

 

(607) 639-1089  Office 

(607) 592-6852  mobile 

(607) 639-1359    Fax 

 

468 Algerine St. 

Afton, NY. 13730 

 

Mergers - Acquisitions -  Exit 
Planning     Capital Raising 

 

Securities offered through Independent Investment 
Bankers Corp. a broker-dealer, Member FINRA/SIPC. 
Olin Capital Advisors, Inc. is not affiliated with 
Independent Investment Bankers Corp.   

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email does not constitute an offer to 
sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any 
securities and may not be used or relied 
upon in connection with any offer or sale 

of securities.  An offer or solicitation can be 
made only through the delivery of a final 
private placement offering memorandum 
and subscription agreement, and will be 
subject to the terms and conditions and 
risks delivered in such documents.  This 

email, including attachments, is intended 
for the exclusive use of the person or 

entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential or privileged 

information.  If the reader of this email is 
not the intended recipient or his or her 
authorized agent, the reader is hereby 

notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this email is 

prohibited.  If you believe that you have 
received this email in error, please advise 
the sender by reply email of the error and 
delete this email immediately.  Thank you 

for your cooperation. 
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Fup on RAM to C&S Wholesale Grocers: 

'albert.grimaldi@cswg.com' sent 10/12/16 email  

 

'kjowen@madisonstreetcapital.com' 3/2016 

Eric R. Kunas | Assistant Vice President    8/2017 

105 West Madison St. #1200 | Chicago, IL | 60602  

P: 312-529-7000 | DL: 312-529-7039 | F: 312-529-7001 
www.madisonstreetcapital.com 

 

 

'Mcostamagna@farmenterprises.net' 3/2016 Margie Costamagna ref by Rafael Gomez 

 

'michael@barainiinvestmentgroup.com' 4/2016 

 

john.sinclair@armgoldharmony.com 4/2016 

 

'PRINCE ALFARDAN OMAR' prince_alfardan.omar@outlook.com  4/2016 

 

'brandt@brertonhanley.com'    4/2016 

 

henry_carr2016@outlook.com 4/2016 

 

'agulati@stelaris.com'    ref by Greg Crossgrove 4/2016 

 

'adisa.hecimovic@baml.com' related or ref by Andrew Cardone 

 

'Caitlin Walker' caitlin.walker@axial.net 4/2016 

 

mailto:jordan.spivack@axial.net 5/2016 

mailto:christopher.peterson@axial.net 8/2016 
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'aswadkarim@wardajadedaholding.com' 4/2016 

 

mailto:keiser@insightnetwork.ch Don Keiser Insight Network 4/2016 

 

'jalamt@icloud.com' Junaid Alam 4/2016 

Jay 

Tucson, AZ 

Cell 520-390-3273 

 

Joy Currier via Axial 4/2016 
Noble Funding 
(800) 916-3196 

 

mailto:colin@olincapital.com ref RAM Consulting 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:rickylking@aol.com ref Greg Crossgrove 

Rick King 

Double K Farming Enterprises 

623-680-6438 

 

 

gpcremote@yahoo.com Greg Crossgrove 
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bno2525@gmail.com 5/2016 Barry Oliver 

 

 

'sgrinstead@thegrinsteadgroup.com' ref Peter LeBlond Steve Grinstead 5/2016 

 

alphags@msn.com (Miami doctor?) 6/2016 Moise … 

 

saltaher@fgiww.com 6/2016 

 

'grant.weiss@wellsfargo.com'  6/2016 

'jeremy.r.baker@wellsfargo.com' 6/2016 

'Kay.Burke@wellsfargo.com' 

mark.gnirk@wellsfargo.com 7/2016 

'CBGMAIL@wellsfargo.com' 7/2016 

Dolores Diaz 
Market Growth & Development Consultant 
Digital Channel Execution & Lead Integration Wells Fargo, N.A. 
Tel: 213.253.6812 | Email: WellsFargoWholesaleServices@wellsfargo.com 
 

'eyrichme@wellsfargo.com' 1/2017 

'ian.luke@wellsfargo.com'  9/2017 

'Jeff.millican@wellsfargo.com' 12/2017 

 

'knagy@zacks.com' Ken 6/2016 

mailto:mcnagy2@verizon.net Ken Nagy, CFA 

Kenneth C. Nagy, CFA 

Business Development Manager 

Zacks Direct 

Main: 312-265-9435 
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Mobile: 978-979-4212  

Email: knagy@zacks.com 

 

 

mailto:franceschijuanc@gmail.com 

Juan C Franceschi 

President 

Juan Associates LLC 

International Financial Representative 

Entrance No. 8 Salwa Rd 

Doha- Qatar 

 

 

 

John Ricci                    6/2016 
(510) 516-1001 

linkedin.com/in/jfricci   

mailto:jfricci103@gmail.com 

john@usangelinvestors.com 

 

 

'pedroivfl@yahoo.com' Pedro Ivan Flores 6/2016 

 

'Matt Paul' mattp@equities.com    6/2016 

'neal.conlon@equities.com' 6/2016 

'Tina Hayes' tina@equities.com 7/2016 

'sales@transfaccapital.com' 6/2016 

 

'iinfo@inputcapital.com' 6/2016 
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'Anabella Rojas' anabella.rojas@mail.axial.net 

 

Dear Dennis,  
 
I hope this message finds you well. I’m contacting you on behalf of Volta Global. I 
came across your listing for WinnettOrganics on Axial, and was wondering if you 
could please share all the relevant information regarding the deal with us? (business 
summary, deck, financials, etc.) 
 
We are a private investment group based in Miami, active at the venture/seed stage 
as well as growth equity and majority acquisitions. We only invest our own capital, 
so we don’t have outside investors or LP’s which lets us be long-term, founder 
friendly partners.  
 
You should know that we do more than just provide capital. We establish long-term 
partnerships with people and businesses that value integrity and trust, and that 
share our common set of values. We offer strategic advice and insights/resources 
across finance, marketing, and operational strategy.  
 
Thanks in advance.  
 
Hope to hear from you soon, 
Anabella Rojas 
Investments Associate 
Volta Global 

 

Anabella Rojas 
Volta Global 
305-428-6500 
 

 

 

'g.herard@gillesherard.com' 6/2016 

 

 

'david@fisherenterprisesllc.com' 6/2016 

 

'info@atollfinancial.com' 7/2016 
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'michael@hudsonccl.com' 7/2016 

 

'Ken Brown' ken.brown@leaseq.com 7/2016 

'Vernon Tirey' vernon.tirey@leaseq.com 7/2016 

'Quentin Cote' quentin.cote@leaseq.com 7/2016 

 

Drew Figdor     7/2016 

Partner Pioneer Finance Advisory Limited  

277 Boulevard Saint-Germain  

75007 Paris, France.  

Tel:+33970734035  

Email:drewfigdor@pfadl.com  

www.pfadl.com  

 

D&D referral by Cardone to Callahan 

 

'Mark Gross' mgross@dominickanddickerman.com 7/2016 

'jju@dominickanddickerman.com' 7/2016 

'Michael Callahan' <mcallahan@dominickanddickerman.com> 

Regards, 
Michael Callahan 
Managing Director 
Investment Banking 
Dominick and Dickerman 
(O) 646 780-8432 
(M) 917 930-9490 
 

 

'sean@espedge.com' 7/2016 

 

 

'kmccutcheon@gofinancialwealth.com' 8/2016 
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David Hinson, Sean Lyle 

 

outlook_f36ae3e6e92f4ced@outlook.com 

'Sean P. Lyle' sean@energysurety.com  

David Hinson 

Managing Member 

Makaha Development, LLC 

DMH Investments, LLC 

President 

Megalo Solutions, Inc. 

(602)475-2763 

leggettl@cox.net Libby Leggett  

 

US Capital Partners 

'aritter@uscapitalpartners.net' 8/2016 and prior 

 

'shen@callan.com' 8/2016 

 

mailto:sroot@wgimglobal.com Skye Root 8/2016 and prior 

 

 

 

 

 

'cjhung@htgc.com' 9/2016 

'alc@atel.com' 9/2016 

'fsfiws@farnamstreet.net' 9/2016 

'info@triplepointcapital.com' 9/2016 
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'rchughley@gmail.com' 9/2016 

'bob@tbcenergy.com' 9/2016 

 

'noelk@eq-cap.com' 9/2016 

 

 

Gavin J. Haladay  7/2017 

cell: +1 503.804.9123 

email: haladay@eq-cap.com 
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Robert Finkelstein 

'rf@delmorganco.com' 9/2016 

Robert Finkelstein 

Managing Director 

DelMorgan & Co. 

100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 750 

Santa Monica, CA 90401                                               

(310) 234-9838 Direct 

(310) 493-9838 Mobile 

RF@DelMorganCo.com 

'Peter Hsiung' <ph@delmorganco.com> 

 

 

'Ben Reidenbaugh' breidenbaugh@signatureanalytics.com 

 

'jschectman@pwpartners.com'   9/2016 

 

'Danica Molove' danicamolove@gmail.com  GrowThink 9/2016 

mailto:parkleadgen@gmail.com GrowThink 10/2016 

 

'Robert Wilkus' rw@baysmarketpartners.com   9/2016 

 

'Trinity Capital Investment' info@trincapinvestment.com 9/2016 

 

kim@sfig.com 9/2016 

J. Kim Powell  
Summit Financial and Investment Group, LLC.  
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10421 South Jordan Gateway - Suite 600  
South Jordan, Utah 84095  
Office: (801) 944-4320  
Fax:     (801) 944-4322  

Private Fax (801) 365-7330 

You SEND it:  http://dropbox.yousendit.com/Jerrypowell6671110 

Domestic Conf call: (866) 866-2244, PIN 4096285# - Int'l Conf call: (404) 260-1415, PIN 4096285# 

 

lnhurwitz@yahoo.com Larry Hurwitz 10/2016 and prior 

'John Bang' jbang@primeresourcecapital.com 10/2016 

 

mrmichaelbroadway@gmail.com   10/2016 

 

Prakash Mandgi Midtown Partners 10/2016 

mailto:pmandgi@midtownpartners.com 

 

'Stuart Benway' info@sjbgrowthcapital.com 10/2016 

 

 

Danny Rahimi 

'corporate@altavista-cap.com' 10/2016 

 

'Chris Hughes' chris.hughes@revolution.com 10/2016 

 

'Hal Hayden' hhayden@trincapinvestment.com 10/2016 

'David Erhart' derhart@trincapinvestment.com 10/2016 
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Dave Turkin  ( 11/2016) 
Phone: 800-490-8362 
Fax: (818) 264-7833 
dave@accessiblebusiness.com 
www.accessiblebusiness.com 

 

mailto:michael.maloney@centerboardgroup.com  11/2016 

 

Steve 
--  
Steve Frambes 
Managing Partner 
Jackson Consulting Group, LLC 
(214) 404-6660 
http://www.jacksoncg.net 
Skype: steve.frambes 

 View Steven Frambes's profile 

'sframbes@jacksoncg.net' 11/2016 

 

'Michael Strasser' mstrasser@cococapco.com 11/2016 

 

'info@edisoncapitalleasing.com' 12/2016 

Jim Gibbons 
Managing Director 
Edison Capital Leasing LLC 
Www.edisoncapitalleasing.com 

 

 

'mitchlarkin1@verizon.net' 12/2016 

'Fain, Taylor' tfain@xnergyib.com 12/2016 
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'todd@innovativebusinesscapital.com'  12/2016 

 

Doug McDonald ref by Micheal Strasser Coco Capital 1/2017 

Managing Director 

ARMORY SECURITIES, LLC 

T:     310.220.6405 

M:   310.721.2671 

E:    dmcdonald@armorysecurities.com 

egolden@armorysecurities.com 

 

 

Gregory Rosar 

Senior Business Advisor 

 

Direct: 972-908-0524 | Fax: 972-481-2990 

Generational.com 

 

Gregory Rosar 
Senior Business Advisor 
Generational Equity 
14241 Dallas Parkway, Suite 700 
Dallas, TX 75254 USA 
972-908-0524 
grosar@generational.com 

 

 

 

Tom.Davis@agdirect.com ref to FCS SW 

Tempe  
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3003 S. Fair Lane 
P.O. Box 24138 (85285) 
Tempe, AZ 85282  

Tel: 602.431.4100 
Toll free: 800.822.3276 
Fax: 602.431.1625  

Branch Manager: Rod Alt 

 

Thanks, 

Tom Davis 
Territory Manager-Central Illinois 
AgDirect® 
309.696.1518 mobile | 888.525.9805 toll-free | 402.661.3399 fax 
tom.davis@agdirect.com | agdirect.com 

 

'lscearce@biltmorebankaz.com'    

 

Bob.saul@barings.com 

'bobsaul1@gmail.com' 

 

'brooks@alimcap.com' 2/2017 

 

'Terence.McNamara@tdameritrade.com' 3/17/2016 

 

'landryrichard904@gmail.com' 3/2017 

 

Ari Brown       4/2017 
Associate  
New World Merchant Partners LLC  

2263 NW Boca Raton Boulevard, Suite 208 

Boca Raton, Florida 33431 

abrown@newworldmp.com 
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www.newworldmp.com 

o  914-723-7400 

m 914-819-2262 

 

 

 
 
 
'kclose@earthlink.net'   4/2017 
Kathy Close 
HIP Corporation, VP Operations 
Holistic Impact Partners, LLC 
2029 Century Park East l Suite 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90067-2905 
Ph: 310-433-0107 
www.HolisticImpactPartners.com 
 

Robert???? Discussion arranged by above 

 

mailto:smonroe@liquidcapitalcorp.com 4/2017 

 

'charlesblairproject@mail.com'   4/2017 

 

Lorry Pitcher      4/2017 
Idaho Falls–Team Lead, Senior Relationship Manager 
___________________________ 

Rabo AgriFinance 
960 Pier View Dr, Suite B, Idaho Falls, ID 83402 
Phone: (208) 552-6308 

Cell: (208) 709-6052     
Email: lorry.pitcher@raboag.com 

'kenneth.vandegraaff@raboag.com'  

'matt.wilson@raboag.com' 5/2017 Phoenix 

Matt Wilson 

Senior Relationship Manager 
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__________________________ 
 
Rabo AgriFinance 

Postal & Office address:  5307 Interstate 40 West, Amarillo, TX 79106 

Telephone:  (806)457-2944     Cell: (806)336-8104     Fax: (855)732-7330 

E-mail:  matt.wilson@raboag.com 

 

 

 

John Bang        5/2017 

Prime Resource Capital  |  Solutions that Lend 
310 Cedar Lane 1st Floor 
Teaneck, NJ 07666 

Office: 201.465.4100 x33 

Direct: 862.930.4100  

Fax: (201) 465-4100 

www.primeresourcecapital.com| jbang@primeresourcecapital.com 

 

 

'rrrr2007@gmail.com'   5/2017 

 

'jschnorf@wsscapital.com' 5/2017 

Jim Schnorf 

Wall Street Strategic Capital 

 

'paul.erickson@conterraag.com' 5/2017 

 

'vforte@higcapital.com' 5/2017 

'jcarey@higcapital.com'  11/2017 
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Shain K. Rae     12/2017 

H.I.G. Capital, LLC 
1450 Brickell Ave, 31st Floor | Miami, FL 33131  
(O) 305-379-2322 ext. 1188 | (M) 303-870-3157 | (F) 305-381-4287 
srae@higcapital.com | www.higcapital.com 

 

 

'andrew.freeman@higcapital.com' 2/2018 

 

'daniel.weiner@arlongroup.com' 5/2017 and prior 

 

'Gray Jones' zane.hendricks1@mail.axial.net 

Gray Jones    5/2017 
Halifax Group 
202-530-8313 

 

 

 

'emoore@gwcpartners.com' 5/2017 

 

Davinder Jhutty  5/2017 
Analyst, Investments & Capital Markets, Founders Advantage Capital 
(403) 455-6834 

'Davinder Jhutty' davinder.jhutty@mail.axial.net 

 

Sarah Packard  5/2017 

sarah@cavuventures.com 

 

'cdean@summitpartners.com' 5/2017 

mailto:gphelps@summitpartners.com  11/2017 Gus Phelps 
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'mroz@fractaladv.net' 11/2017 

 

Craig Stein  5/2017 

Coastline Capital LLC 

244 Fifth Avenue 

Su. C-225 

New York, NY 10001 

(T) 516-496-2256 

(C) 917-648-4122 

cstein@coastlinecapital.com 

www.coastlinecapital.com 

 

Shawn Conway   5/2017 
Business Development, Gauge Capital 
682-334-5784 

mailto:shawn.conway@mail.axial.net 

 

 

Saif Qazi, CFA 

Catalus Capital   5/2017 

Vice President 

 

New York, NY 10011  

Greenwich, CT 06830 

saif@cataluscapital.com 

203-816-0762 

 

 

 

'Jay Desai' jay.desai@mail.axial.net  5/2017 

 

Armando Soto | Managing Director   5/2017 

Isaac Capital Group, LLC. 
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www.isaac.com 

a.soto@isaac.com 

C.7188100563 

O.2122928186  

 

Time & Life Building 

1271 Avenue of the Americas 

#4300 

New York, New York 10020 

 

 

Brian Schuman 5/2017 

SeedInvest 

222 Broadway, 19th Fl. 

New York, NY 10038 

brian@seedinvest.com 

 

'Thomas Courtney' thomas.courtney@mail.axial.net 

Thomas Courtney 
President & CEO, The Courtney Group Incorporated 
949-706-3600 

 

'Michael Lee  5/2017 
Vice President, AGI Partners, LLC 
(646) 766-0676ichael Lee' mike.lee@mail.axial.net 

 

mhadley@highroadcap.com     5/2017 
 

Matt Hadley 
Associate - Business Development, High Road Capital Partners 
212-554-3285 
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'Josef De Huelbes' jdehuelbes@auctusgroupinc.com  6/2017 

 

Jasper J. van Brakel 

E: jasper.vanbrakel@icloud.com 

P: +1 845 652 0850  

 

SPAC 6/2017 

'mike.marshall@ibankers.com'   

'grant.miller@cowen.com' 

'Levine, Steven' slevine@ebcap.com 

'Nussbaum, David' dnussbaum@ebcap.com 

'Carter, Jillian' JCarter@ebcap.com 

gkaufman@chardancm.com 

yweng@chardancm.com 

'gregory.fernicola@skadden.com' 

mnussbaum@loeb.com Mitchell Nussbaum 

 

 

 

'chen@eq-cap.com' 6/2017 

 

David T. Garvey    7/2017 
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Tri-State EGC Practice Leader 

Emerging Growth Company Practice (EGC) 

 

Deloitte 

30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, NY 10112 

Tel/Direct: 212-380-7366 

dgarvey@deloitte.com | www.deloitte.com  

 

Please consider the environment before printing 

 

mailto:rogoldman@deloitte.com 

michughes@deloitte.com 

jkuttamperoor@deloitte.com 

 

 

'macus.molinary@mazyadcapital.com' 

'macus.molinary@gmail.com' 

 

 

'Tom Haren' <tharen@agpros.com> 
Thomas Haren, CEO  

AGPROfessionals 

3050 67th Ave. Suite 200 

Greeley, CO 80634 

970.535.9318 (o)  

 

www.agpros.com 

 

 

'David Key' dkey@keyandcompany.com 8/2017 and prior 
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'rgriffith@tdpfund.com'  8/2017  

 

'Whitfield Huguley' WHuguley@agrpartners.com  8/2017 

 

'jwadsworth@suncappart.com' 8/2017 

 

Ranch Creek Partners, LLC 8/2017 claims to know Caviness family 

jd@ranchcreekllc.com 

(206) 403-5400 

'Freeman, Ryan' rfreeman@harriswilliams.com 9/2017 referred to AGR 

 

 mpg@clearlightpartners.com Mark P. Gartner 9/2017 

'Michael R. Packer' MRP@clearlightpartners.com 9/2017 

Mike Packer 

100 Bayview Circle, Suite 5000 

Newport Beach, CA 92660 

Work: (949) 725-6627 | Cell: (949) 375-4254 

Email: mrp@clearlightpartners.com 

 

 

Andrew Peix     9/2017 

Gauge Capital 

(p) 682-334-5781  (c) 617-962-9037 

apeix@gaugecapital.com 

 

mailto:bizdevelopment@tsgconsumer.com      9/2017 

Amy Noblin 

Principal Business Development 

Office: 415.217.2322  
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http://www.tsgconsumer.com 

 

 

'cscripps@blacklakecap.com'   9/2017 

 

 

 

'Joel Gottesman' jgottesman@liquidcapitalcorp.com   9/2017 

 

 

Nick Seraydarian   10/2017 

Super G Capital, LLC 

Mobile:  415-497-6501 

Office: 424-269-7626 

E-mail:  nick@supergcapital.com 

 

Los Angeles office: 

1541 Ocean Avenue, Suite 200 

Santa Monica, CA 90401 

  

Corporate office: 

23 Corporate Plaza, Suite 100 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 

 

 

 

'david_ferguson@cargill.com'  10/2017 

 

'Greg Smith' gsmith@bancoadvisors.com  10/2017 ref Joel Gottesman 
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'Zach Sease' zsease@bancoadvisors.com 10/2017 

 

'Fundable' support@fundable.com   Katherine Palo    10/2017 

 

'Andy Wiegand' Wiegand@peninsulafunds.com  10/2017 

 

 

 

'HARRIS, JOSHUA' JOSHUAHARRIS1@allstate.com  11/2017 

Joshua 'Jay' Harris, III 

Allstate Insurance Company 

512-836-1231 office 

512-836-4923 fax 

 

Michael D. McHugh  11/2017 

Founder /  Partner 

GMB Mezzanine Capital 
50 South 6th St., #1460 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
(612) 243-4404 

 

 

 

Stephen Shelton | Senior Vice President     12/2017 
 
 
 
Marquette Business Credit | 90 Park Avenue, 17th Floor | New York, NY 10016 
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A Subsidiary of UMB Bank, n.a. 
 
212.430.0326 Direct 
 
203.524.3271 Mobile 
 
Stephen.Shelton@Marquette.com | MarquetteBusinessCredit.com 

 

 

'rgillis@summit-investment.com' 

'bshloss@summit-investment.com' 2/2018 

 

mailto:lgibson@solesourcecapital.com Lucas Gibson 12/2017 

'Dewey Turner' dturner@solesourcecapital.com 12/2017 

Brad Rossi (Partner, GC) and David Fredston (Founding Partner) NYC mtg 1/9/2018 

 

 

Ian Smith | Vice President | Hillcrest Holdings 
541 N Fairbanks Ct. Suite 2200 | Chicago, IL 60611 
319.775.0426 
ian.smith@hillcrestholdings.com 
www.hillcrestholdings.com 

 

 

'byron.levkulich@rlholdings.com' 2/2018 and prior 

 

'Inés Garcí-a Rey' ines@mercaimpex.com 2/2018 and prior 
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November 16, 2021 
 
 
Georgia Pestana 
Corporation Counsel 
New York City Law Department 
100 Church Street  
New York, NY 10007 
 
Ernest F. Hart 
Deputy Commissioner for Legal Matters 
City of New York Police Department 
PALS Unit 
375 Pearl Street, Box 39 
New York, New York 10038 
 
Re:  NOTICE OF DUTY TO PRESERVE EVIDENCE  
  
Good day:  
  
Dennis Sheldon Brewer has filed or has threatened to file a lawsuit against various law 
enforcement and intelligence agencies, including the entity you represent and/or are employed 
by. The preservation of all documents for the duration of the litigation or until you are notified in 
writing you are not subject to this litigation is required under federal law and the Rules of Civil 
Procedure of the US District Court.  
  
Pursuant to the federal Rules of Civil Procedure, every party to a lawsuit has a duty to preserve 
all evidence which could be relevant to the suit. This includes the duty to preserve all electronic 
and paper-based evidence, such as notes, emails, communication logs, recordings, plans, 
analyses, and other relevant materials discussing the incidents or related to matters at issue in 
the suit. The suit contemplates a broad and durable set of civil rights violations, constitutional 
rights violations, wrongful process, conduct not permitted under Article I Section 8 of the 
Constitution, and eminent domain violations. Statutes cited or to be cited in conjunction with the 
contemplated federal Complaint include the Klu Klux Klan Act, civil RICO, and FTCA. 
  
This duty to preserve evidence is broad and extends to all documents, regardless of whether the 
document is stored electronically (such as email) or in hard-copy and regardless of the type of 
document. For example, reports, spreadsheets, photographs, and videotapes are all considered 
documents that must be preserved.  Furthermore, the duty to preserve this documentary evidence 
extends to all documents in existence as of the time you reasonably anticipated this litigation.    
This Notice covers information retained on all computers, servers, server back-up systems, CDs, 
tapes, PDAs, cell phones, and any other device on which information may be stored electronically.  
  
To avoid civil or criminal sanctions by the Court, ensure that all relevant documents are preserved, 
and no alterations are allowed. Communicate directly with all employees who have possession or 
control of potentially relevant evidence, including but not limited to personnel who deal with email 
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retention, deletion, and archiving. Advise each of these employees to preserve any relevant 
documents in their custody. Furthermore, advise all such persons that any regularly scheduled 
and/or automatic deletion of email or other electronic documents must be discontinued with 
respect to any relevant data. In addition, any document destruction (such as shredding of 
documents) must cease with respect to any relevant documents. All relevant documents, both 
electronic and paper, must be preserved for the duration of this litigation.  

  
Personal identifying information of Plaintiff follows: 
 
Dennis Sheldon Brewer 
1210 City Place 
Edgewater, NJ 07020 
Previous addresses:  

450 Island Road, Apartment 35, Ramsey, NJ 07446 (2011-2018) 
Bergen County Regional Medical Center, 230 E. Ridgewood Avenue, Paramus, NJ 
07652 (2010-2011) 
282 Palisade Avenue, #5, Cliffside Park, NJ 07010 (2007-2010) 
Pine Street Inn 444 Harrison Ave, Boston, MA 02118 (2005-2007) 
17036 149th Street, Kirkland, WA 98033 (1990-2005)  

DOB: September 23, 1955 
Place of birth: Enumclaw, Washington 
U.S. passport: 528357091, expires 27 April 2025 
Associated email accounts:  

dsbrewer923@hotmail.com, dennis.brewer974@gmail.com, 
dennis.brewer955@gmail.com, dennis_brewer@winnettorganics.com, 
dbrewer@gannettpeakranch.com, dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Dennis Sheldon Brewer, as Plaintiff 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: Jamie Bachinski <jamie_bachinski@g3.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:18 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: RE: G3 Vancouver, BC

As per below CAD.   
  

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: November 30, 2021 11:13 AM 
To: Jamie Bachinski <jamie_bachinski@g3.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
No problem, understood. $20 CAD or USD? 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:05 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
Dennis 
At this point I would look at one vessel if you have specific business  you are working, would need to know the specifics 
of the position.  I would need to have comfort in your team understanding of the phyto requirements and how that 
would work before we could look at doing something.  With out known specifics I would indicate an elevation in the 
$20's/mt CAD.  we only do put through no storage.  
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Once you have more info we can discuss further.   
  
Thanks 
Jamie.   
  

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: November 30, 2021 10:49 AM 
To: Jamie Bachinski <jamie_bachinski@g3.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
Jamie  - Personally, no. Our extended team has worked in many countries, both import and export however. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:43 AM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: RE: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
Understood.  Have you ever exported corn to china before?  
  

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: November 30, 2021 10:42 AM 
To: Jamie Bachinski <jamie_bachinski@g3.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
Jamie – my mistake, the #2 corn product we would be moving for our larger contract (12 to 18 million MT) would be 
GMO corn. I mistakenly mentioned Non-GMO corn. Our non-GMO moves would be considerably smaller and more 
spread out. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> 
Subject: G3 Vancouver, BC 
  
Hi Dennis 
  
You email was forwarded to.  Is my understanding you are looking to move corn thru the port of Vancouver.  Can out 
line what you are looking to do?  Where is the corn going?  Which rail line?  How many mts per month? 
  
Thanks 
Jamie.   

NOTICE: This email, including attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of 
this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete this 
email. If you no longer wish to receive commercial electronic messages from G3, you may unsubscribe by emailing G3 at 
consent@g3.ca.  
AVIS : Ce courriel, y compris les pièces jointes, est confidentiel. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, toute redistribution ou 
reproduction par copie de ce message est interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez le supprimer et nous en 
informer immédiatement par courriel. Si vous ne souhaitez plus recevoir de messages électroniques de G3, vous pouvez vous 
désabonner en envoyant un courriel à consent@G3.ca. 

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of G3. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. | Ce courriel provient 
de l’extérieur de G3. Soyez prudent lorsque vous cliquez sur des liens ou ouvrez des pieces jointes.  
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DENNIS BREWER

From: Ibrahim Abdelsayed
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 6:33 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Dennis, 
 
Happy Holidays. 
 
Any hope for Sheldon Beef to start doing buisness according to the plan and get the team together. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Ibrahim 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Date: 9/10/21 10:02 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com>, Jon Nickless <jnickless@sheldonbeef.com>, Chris Canchola 
<ccanchola@sheldonbeef.com>, Jason Waseman <jwaseman@sheldonbeef.com>, Ibrahim Abdelsayed 
<iabdelsayed@sheldonbeef.com>, bkumin <bkumin@outlook.com>  
Cc: info@obsolutionsllc.com  
Subject: Update  
 
Organic Grainfed Beef and Pork – Website product editing is complete for first pass, pricing will need to be updated 
most likely, but that is relatively simple, though not very efficient at the moment. Our entire new site will be moved to 
GoDaddy for testing there, adding of plug-ins and QuickBooks, retesting, then to live environment. We obviously are still 
behind schedule but will not short-cut testing so we make certain this comes up pain-free for users. A crummy site is the 
worst thing of all, so it may take a little while to validate before soft live. I’ll keep you informed of progress. 
  
Beef Exports - I’ve granted a few day extension on a couple of SBI export contracts which remain unsigned. We will be 
dropping this entire line of business if no contracts are signed and in hand on the 15th. We cannot continue to waste 
resources on something that is going nowhere despite the years of effort. We have put up with Trump’s trade war, 
Covid, supply chain disruptions, contract cancellation by Walmart China due to these issues, a Walmart China reorg, new 
sales efforts in-country, etc., none of which have gone anywhere over the past 4 years. 
  
I’ll keep you informed. 
  
Thanks for your support. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 
Office: 800-956-9883 

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 011505 02/05/23



2

  
www.GannettPeakRanch.com 
http://www.sheldonbeef.com 

 
  
Schedule a call at your convenience here: 
https://calendly.com/ceosheldonbeef 
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DENNIS BREWER

Subject: Starbucks 1142 Madison between 84 and 85 west side of street
Location: 4 5 6 6 Express to 86th

Start: Sat 12/11/2021 2:00 PM
End: Sat 12/11/2021 2:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: DENNIS BREWER
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December 14, 2021 

Hon. Mayor-elect Eric Adams 
City of New York 
Mayoral Transition Office 
C/O Brooklyn Borough Hall  
209 Joralemon Street  
Brooklyn, NY 11201 
 

Re: Illegal Police Power Operations By NYPD – 2007 to Present 

 

Dear Mr. Mayor-elect: 

Due to the high profile situation I find myself in by no design of my own, you doubtless know NYPD has 
continued to engage in “investigative” operations against me throughout the Bloomberg and DeBlasio 
administrations, at times in conjunction with various federal, state, and local police powers operations 
in the region. It’s part of an on-going pattern of extra-legal and unconstitutional operations against me 
which has persisted over decades. It has included counter-terror, honey traps, collaborative efforts to 
sexually humiliate me, control of my rights to speak and assemble, speak and associate with others 
freely, and a variety of other operations. NYPD is a named Defendant in my litigation against several 
federal Departments and Agencies within DOJ, DHS, DOD, with additional defendants to be named. 

Despite nearly two decades of offensive operations involving NYPD, they have failed in repeated 
entrapment attempts which have never had any legal foundation of reasonable suspicion, and 
constitute on-going violations of the Constitution, civil rights law, and racketeering statutes of the 
United States and the State of New York. While it is unclear how many other people have been swept up 
in this type of corrupt operations posing as law enforcement, it is clear these have been intended to 
entrap, discredit, destroy, and to retaliate for making other persons and entities aware of their corrupt 
conduct. 

This type of conduct has been pervasive in federal intelligence operations inside the United States. 
Cointelpro revealed the common tactics of FBI, including burglaries, disinformation, slander, and 
entrapment efforts against people focused on asserting their Constitutional and civil rights and the 
rights of groups they represented. MKULTRA, despite the best efforts of CIA to destroy evidence of its 
illegal activities within the United States against US persons, was exposed for direct and indirect efforts 
to sanction (kill) some of those caught in their experiments, also enabled by elements of the U.S. Army. 
In more recent times, senior citizens were investigated by Department of Commerce and Department of 
Homeland Security police powers operations for such protected activity as political speech and 
reportage. This lawless conduct has persisted due to the federal government’s inability to manage and 
police its own agents, officers, and task forces even inside the United States. Coverups continue and 
violations go unpunished. For example, FBI failed to properly investigate one medical doctor’s on-going 
misconduct against hundreds of female gymnasts and others. FBI promptly fired the supervising agent 
who allowed the conduct to continue by his negligent and dilatory investigation, exactly one week 
before a highly publicized Congressional hearing – six years after his improper conduct. 
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I am certainly confident you are much more aware than I am of similar patterns of conduct inside New 
York City’s police power operations. The culture of large institutions with a tradition of impunity, 
retaliation, lax and difficult to accomplish discipline, and the tendency of senior leaders to discipline 
lower level personnel for conduct they had previously engaged in themselves, had ordered others to 
conduct, or had consistently failed to discipline until a matter became politically difficult for the agency, 
is extraordinarily difficult to change. 

It is not, however, impossible to accomplish the required change, transparency, and accountability. For 
example, accountability in the protection of money has gone through a series of evolutionary actions 
over the last 100 years. The current iteration, with updates to state and federal laws, protect money and 
wealth with independent regulatory agencies, such as the Security and Exchange Commission, 
independent financial audits, and the explicit requirements of Sarbanes-Oxley for independent auditors 
to seek out corruption and to be periodically rotated so incestuous relationships with auditors and 
regulators. An independent entity fully read in on police powers operations and completely independent 
is the best way to accomplish accountability and transparency.    

In addition, it is probable that NYPD has been willingly or unwittingly co-opted into improper 
investigations and coverup by self-interested federal actors. Taken together with the police 
powers/intelligence community’s pattern of entrapping and self-exculpatory conduct, an on-going 
culture which does not serve the public well, prior terror attacks in New York City, the presence of the 
United Nations and the obvious presence of various international actors working to acquire intelligence 
and political advantage on the world stage in New York City, it’s clear NYC is fertile ground for both 
confused operations, misinformation promulgated by any number of sources, and misconduct.  

Among the possibilities for these completely inappropriate extra-legal and unproductive operations 
against me and other persons like me is the employment of current or former members of the federal 
government within NYPD. The most likely root cause of this type of perpetuated misconduct would be 
an individual or team resident inside NYPD whose actual on-going allegiance is to a “working group” 
within CIA, FBI, or a DOD special operations unit. To date, each of these agencies has stonewalled my 
requests for information. After its initial acknowledgment of a counter-terror operation against me, 
NYPD has also denied the existence of any related records.  

Its field operations conduct is far more obvious. For example, on November 13, 2021, NYPD rushed two 
units to the front door of the 108th Precinct station as I was walking by. The Precinct had previously 
dispatched a vanload of plainclothes female officers to run about a dozen lone female pedestrian honey 
trap operations against me. I encountered the non-concealed “bait” members of this team as I walked 
through the Hunter’s Point area along the East River a few minutes later that evening, between about 
6:30PM and 8:00PM. 

A recent letter to the NYPD PALS unit resulted in a response from Lt. Robert Corbett, Esq., on November 
23, 2021. Lt. Corbett stated the basic computerized records available to line officers has no record of 
me. The likely reason is the sensitivity of these operations conducted off books due to the initial terror 
designation by the federal government abusing the JTTF process.  

I strongly encourage you to have your new Commissioner closely review these actions using a trusted 
team member who is independent of current JTTF, Intelligence, Precinct, and other line operations. This 
review will find durable misconduct, both witting and unwitting by NYPD, as well as the abuse of JTTF 
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case designation and investigative procedures in my case and others. Discrediting and retaliation after 
those initial counter-terror operations in my case will also likely be readily identifiable. 

Corrective action for this misconduct by the incoming Mayor and Commissioner would seem to be 
preferable to widespread adverse publicity and the inevitable blame-shifting attempts to the City of 
New York by the federal agencies which initiated this entire problem and process. As mentioned, NYPD 
is being sued in the US District Court for the District of Columbia and will be served soon. Other 
Defendants will be added to the existing list of federal Department and Agency Defendants as needed to 
responsibly and properly litigate this case. It is also possible that additional Plaintiffs with ties to the NYC 
area will be identified during the discovery process. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Dennis Sheldon Brewer 

1210 City Place 

Edgewater, NJ 07020 

Dsbrewer923@hotmail.com 

201-887-6541 

 

NJDL enclosed 

NYPD correspondence enclosed 

 

Please note that all correspondence and communications to and from me are monitored by third parties 
against my personal wishes and without my consent. 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: Raymond Poon <raymondp@rmcusa.net>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 3:44 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: Re: Status

Hi Dennis, 
I’m appreciated that you treated this as a honest businessman, I am totally understand that we are all  facing the same 
difficult time now. Please keep me posted when things work out. In the meantime, if you need anything from me that I 
can help in China, please feel free to let me know. 
Wish you and your family have a wonderful holidays n happy new year! 
B.Reg/Raymond  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Dec 20, 2021, at 8:43 AM, DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com> wrote: 

  
Raymond- Due to some personal litigation, I have been forced to put our organic protein project on 
hold, so we will not be able to reimburse the funds you put into China business development in the near 
term. We acknowledge the funds you have advanced and intend to pay them off in conjunction with our 
next significant financing. 
  
Wishing you and your family the best as the Western holidays go by. 
  
Sorry for the delay, appreciate your forbearance. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 1:22 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: RE: Advances

Good to hear from you Dennis, Happy Holidays to you as well.  
 
Mike Maggard 
SVP, Recruiting and Operations 
(469) 233 -1582 
mike.maggard@cfo-search.com  
www.cfo-search.com  
 

 
 
Nationwide CFO Recruiting & C-Level Search 
 

From: DENNIS BREWER <dbrewer@sheldonbeef.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 7:44 AM 
To: Mike Maggard <mike.maggard@cfo-search.com> 
Subject: Advances 
 
Mike – Approximately $700 of funds from GPR have been advanced to SBI and to me in the past month or so, some of 
which was to support GPR but not all. I just wanted you to know these funds have been fully accounted for and are to be 
returned to GPR within 6 months. Our project is on hold for the time being as litigation issues are being resolved. 
Unfortunately, this means we will miss the pork opportunity which is materializing in California early next year as 
anticipated. But the future of organic protein is bright, particularly given our ability to grow and finish it in a climate 
friendly way. 
 
Hope you and your family are well, kids are enjoying school and their friends. Happy Holidays! 
 
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

From: Abt Trading <abtgroup001@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 4:02 PM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Cc: abtgroup
Subject: hello Dennis

hello Dennis 
happy holydays to you 

can you get quote for 
pork head and pork feet 
from Usa cif China and max 
quantity available? 

regards 
Walter 
Abt Trading Inc 

Sent from my iPhone 
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DENNIS BREWER

From: John Vangchhia <john.vangchhia@assuregroupinternational.com>
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 10:31 AM
To: DENNIS BREWER
Subject: Shipping inquiry

Hi Dennis, 

Any possibility to get a shipping contract with DLC?  I believe I can ask the buyer to add some 30% extra on the DLC for 
guarantee.  Iron ore from Lazaro Cardenas to Caofeidian Port, China.  50k per month 

Also, I have another inquiry for NON GMO soy bean.  50kMT per month to Shanghai. 

I know, but gotta try any request that comes in. 

Thanks. 

John 
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